
Memo 
To: Board of Health Members 

From: Stefanie Schmidt, Secretary 

Date: 1/25/2022 

Re: Board of Health Meeting – January 26
th
, 2022 at Butler Fire House at 6:30 p.m.   

____________________________________________________________________________________  

                         AGENDA 

 Opening Meeting  

 Roll Call 

 Minutes from December 1
st
 2021 meeting 

 Old Business 

 River Place Plaza/Dunkin Donuts Main Street 

 12 Jericho Road – septic effluent discharge enforcement 

 Registered Environmental Health Specialist Report 

 Public Health Nurse Report 

 Health Officer Report 

 Open to Public 

 Adjournment – Next meeting February 23
rd

 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Butler Fire House 

Distribution: S. Finelli, President, L. Donargo, V. President, E. Vath, J. Jeski, D. Croker, M. Piccirillo, 

Councilman, P. Tabbot, Health Officer, J. Breiten, REHS, J. Haasz, PHN,  J. Quail, Clerk, Mayor and 

Council,  J. Lampmann, Administrator, B. Greco, Borough Clerk, S. Schmidt, Secretary  

BOH 012622 agenda. 
 


